



Adam Moser, P.E.

City Traffic Engineer, Franklin, TN

adam.moser@franklintn.gov

City of Franklin
109 Third Avenue South
Franklin, TN 37064

Summary

Adam is the City Traffic Engineer for the City of Franklin, TN. He currently leads the City Traffic Engineering team as well as the Traffic Operations Center (TOC). He has been working in Traffic Engineering and Intelligent Transportation Systems for over 25 years in both the public and private sectors. He has worked on several advanced signal and ITS projects throughout the southeast in the areas of Systems Engineering, design, construction, and integration of ITS devices and software, as well as typical traffic engineering tasks, such as traffic impact studies, traffic calming, signal timing and traffic signal operation and maintenance. Over the years, he has specialized in Adaptive Signal Control Technologies (ASCT), including operation and maintenance of these and other ITS/ATMS deployments. Adam is familiar with the challenges and the benefits of integrating, operating and maintaining these advanced traffic and signal systems over various networks. His ASCT experience was highlighted by the deployment of many different adaptive signal systems including SCOOT, SCATS, RHODES, OPAC, and InSync. Adam graduated from Michigan State University in 1995. He has 2 teen-aged daughters and a 12-year-old son who plays football and travel basketball.

Adam has been on the ITS Florida board as well as the ITS TN board rotating through all officer positions. Adam was also lead Program Coordinator for the original ITS 3C Summit and ITS 5C Summit, a multiple chapter summit meeting in the Southeast. He’s also presented multiple times at Southern District ITE and Tennessee Section ITE meetings.

Employment History

2019-Present:	City of Franklin, TN
2016-2019:	C2S Engineering, LLC - Coral Springs, FL/Nashville, TN
2012-2016:	Gresham, Smith & Partners - Nashville, TN
2006-2012:	Pinellas County Public Works – Clearwater, FL
2004-2006:	TransCore ITS, LLC – Tampa, FL
2000-2004:	Gresham, Smith & Partners – Nashville, TN
1996-2000:	Michigan Department of Transportation – Lansing, MI

Years of Experience: 25+

Professional Credentials:
Professional Engineer(CA, TN)

Education:
**BS, Civil Engineering,
Michigan State University,
1995**

Memberships/Affiliations:
**TN Section Institute of
Transportation Engineers
(TSITE)**

**Intelligent Transportation
Society of Tennessee (ITS TN,
Past President)**

**International Municipal Signal
Association (IMSA)**

**ITS FL Professional of the year
(2010)**

**ITS TN Member of the year
(2016)**